

MARK STEWART DIRECTOR



Mark has over 24 years of international legal and commercial experience, particularly in the resources industry, where he worked in Africa, Asia, North America and Australia. He worked as an in-house lawyer for Anglo American plc for over a decade, operating in a business and acquisitions role in Africa, Asia and finally Australia where he was appointed to the senior role of Regional Manager – Commercial for the Asia and Australia region. In this role, he operated throughout Africa and South East Asia negotiating acquisitions and joint ventures on behalf of Anglo and interacting with governments regarding their mineral, fiscal and investment codes.

Mark also has broad commercial experience in the junior mining and resources sector having worked for junior listed resource companies from 2003 to 2010.

Mark has practiced as a commercial and corporate lawyer in Adelaide, Australia for the past few years. He has significant experience in negotiations, cross-border transactions, joint ventures, mergers and acquisitions, infrastructure and capital raising. He has also extensive public company experience having been a director of several mining companies listed on the ASX.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

- Bachelor of Laws (LLB) - University of Cape Town
- Bachelor of Journalism - Rhodes University
- Post-Graduate Diploma in Company Law - University of Witwatersrand
- Post-Graduate Diploma in Tax - University of Witwatersrand

EXPERIENCE

- Director, Arion Legal Laos 2014 - Present
- Principal, Stewart Consulting 2013 - Present
- Founding Shareholder, Eurasian Consolidated Minerals Pty Ltd 2011-Present
- Special Counsel, Watsons Lawyers 2011-2012
- Managing Director, Clancy Exploration Limited 2007-2010
- Vice President - Corporate Development & Legal, Geoinformatics Exploration Inc 2003-2007
- Regional Manager – Asia & Australia, Anglo American plc 1992-2002

LANGUAGES

- English